

Minutes of the meeting of Standing advisory council for religious education (SACRE) held at Committee Room 1 - The Shire Hall, St. Peter's Square, Hereford, HR1 2HX on Friday 15 March 2019 at 3.00 pm

Present: Councillor J Stone (chairperson)

Carolyn Ault, Lou Barker, Venerable Tsuiltrim Tenzin Choesang, Stewart Debenham, Councillor EPJ Harvey, Duncan Jones, Councillor MT McEvilly, Jonathan Nicholas, Anna Nugent and Tracey Wakefield

Officers: Alison Naylor and Stephen Pett

21. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE

Apologies for absence were received from Pat Burbidge and Ben Caldicott.

22. NAMED SUBSTITUTES (IF ANY)

Tracey Westlake acted as a substitute for Ben Caldicott.

23. DECLARATION OF INTERESTS

There were no declarations of interest at this stage of the meeting; please see minute 27 below.

24. MINUTES

RESOLVED: That the minutes of the meeting on 9 November 2018 are agreed as a correct record.

25. RESPONSE TO WRITTEN PUBLIC QUESTIONS (IF ANY)

There were no public questions.

26. 2019/20 SACRE BUDGET UPDATE

SACRE received and noted a report concerning its budget for 2019/20. The head of learning and achievement confirmed that an amount of £9,589 the budget covered the operation of SACRE and the review of the agreed syllabus.

27. RELIGIOUS EDUCATION EXAMINATION RESULTS 2018

SACRE received and noted the RE examination results in 2018. The head of learning and achievement introduced the report and raised the following points:

- The number of pupils taking RE GCSE had been reducing since 2016.
- The pass rate for grade 5 and above had increased from 2017, from 45 51%.

- Four of the 14 secondary schools in Herefordshire entered the entire year 11 cohort for RE GCSE. Ten secondary schools offered RE GCSE.
- It was compulsory for schools to provide RE.
- The pupil progress average points score was negative in the county.

Councillor J Stone declared a other interest in the item concerning RE examination results as a governor of Earl Mortimer College.

The points below were raised in the discussion which followed:

- It was noted that some schools had experienced a decrease in the number of pupils but results had improved.
- SACRE noted that pupil progress was measured from key stage two.
- It was noted that other local authorities in the West Midlands had higher percentages of pupils achieving a grade 5+ average at GCSE.

28. RE CONFERENCES

SACRE noted arrangements for the secondary and primary conferences to be held on 25 and 26 June respectively. The RE Consultant explained that the primary conference would discuss the agreed syllabus and be publicised on spotlight. The free webinars had been arranged and thanks were offered to Bishop of Hereford's Bluecoat School for agreeing to host the primary conference.

29. UPDATE ON ANY NEW INITIATIVES IN RE

SACRE received and noted updates from the RE Consultant's report of new initiatives in RE.

30. MEETING DATES 2019/20

It was noted that the two proposed dates for meetings of SACRE in 2019/20 were not convenient. Alternative dates would be circulated.

The Chairman offered thanks to all the members of SACRE, the RE Consultant and the officers involved in meetings of the group.

The meeting ended at 3.50 pm

Chairperson